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MEMORANDUM

TO: Faculty Senate

FROM: Ataur Chowdhury, Department Chair /#"" @ W"’(y
Physics Department ‘

SUBJECT: Unintended removal: PHYS 382 W; 23-UPCh. Format 5.A

DATE: February 2, 2011

It was brought to my attention by my admin, Saundra Jefko that | could not put on our fall
2011 schedule PHYS 382/W course, as it was removed from the B.S. Program for Physics.

The faculty met regarding this issue and our short topic courses. The actual consensus of
PHYS 382 W was not to remove it from the program but a possibility to modify it to an oral as
well.

Unfortunately, Dr. Price had developed two forms for changes and Dr. Chowdhury,
unintentionally signed approval for PHYS 382. This course was not intended to be removed
from this program and would request that this action be rescinded.

We have several students that plan to enroll into PHYS 382 for fall 2011, in order for them to
graduate next year, thus the importance to rescind this action and to place this back into the
curriculum.

Thank you for your attention on this important issue and appreciate your efforts.
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